Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 9:11 AM

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Janice Koh

Subject: TPPD Survey : Claim Ref: C10030709/JK || OI-SLM6699J) (White) TP-SHD51858B ||
Ests: $0.00 || Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

Attachments: image008.wmz; image003.wmz; C10030709 SHD5185B.zip

Dear Team,

We would like to request TP survey for TP VEH NO SHD5185B. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop:

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD

Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
Main Line :(65) 6287 6866 Fom Line: [65) 6257 1330
Website: www.franscab.com.sg

Please confirm assignment.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Michael
Executive, Claims Administration

T +65 6989 3704
F +65 6725 0853
E jinghou.chin@budgetdirect.com.sg
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This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 4:35 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD5185B

DEAR ALL,
PLS ARRANGE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD TO SURVEY
Please arrange for survey as below :

SLM6699J — 23/07/2024 @ 2220Hrs — SHD51858B

Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.
Vehicle is currently in our workshop.

Kindly avoid arranging survey during lunch time.

Best Regards,
Kek Zhewel
Claims Officer

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
Main Line :(65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6257 1330

/v-'""'lvca' Ji Website: www.franscab.com.sg



